



## 朴弦哲

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4343  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [hcpark@shinkim.com](mailto:hcpark@shinkim.com)

After 34 years of dedicated service at the Bank of Korea, Office of Banking Supervision, and the Financial Supervisory Service, Mr. Hyunchul Park served as the Chairman of DS Networks Asset Management, the Chairman of the Board of Korea SMEs Venture Forum, and the Standing President and Chairman of the Board of DS Investment & Securities, leading the supervision of new technology venture financing companies and group M&A activities.

Engaged 40 years in financial supervisory services, he was in charge of the supervision and inspection of financial institutions under the Financial Supervisory Service and unfair trade practices investigation on, such as stock trading and disclosure of listed companies. After retirement, he served as a qualified executive manager at investment, asset management, and technology venture financing companies with extensive expertise in the financial industry and vast experience in both financial supervision (public) and financial market (private) services.

## 工作经历

|               |   |
|---------------|---|
| 2023-Present  | Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC  |
| 2019-2022. 12 | Chairman, DS Investment & Securities  |
| 2019-2022. 11 | Chairman of the Board, Korea SMEs Venture Forum   |
| 2017-2019     | Chairman, DS Networks Asset Management  |
| 2016-2017     | Financial Fraud Field Inspector, Anti-Financial Fraud Office, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS) |
| 2015          | Head, Internal Inspection Division, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)                           |
| 2013          | Head, Capital Market Investigation Department I, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)              |
| 2012          | Head, Capital Market Investigation Department II, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)             |
| 2011          | Head, Daegu Branch Office, Consumer Service Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)       |
| 2008          | Head, Capital Market Investigation Department II, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)             |

|      |   |
|------|---|
| 2005 | Head, Securities Examination Department II, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS) |
| 1998 | Bank Examiner, Examination Department IV, Office of Banking Supervision         |
| 1996 | Bank Examiner, Examination Department VI, Office of Banking Supervision         |
| 1994 | Bank Examiner, Examination Department I, Office of Banking Supervision          |
| 1993 | Examiner, Changwon Branch Office, Bank of Korea                                 |
| 1988 | Funds Department, Bank of Korea   |
| 1982 | Examination Supervision Department, Bank of Korea                               |

## 教育背景

|           |   |
|-----------|---|
| 1978-1982 | Myongji University Department of Trade (B.S.) |
|-----------|---|

## 语言

Korean, English